Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara
Sent:

To: 'Ngan Nguyen'
Subject: RE: Update
Thank you!

Kara Joseph

Wednesday, October 26, 2011 11:09 AM

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Ngan Nguyen [mailto:nnguyen@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Update

Hi Kara,

Below is the list of registrants from Ohio. Please let me know if you need anything else!

Badge First Name | Badge Last Name | Badge Name Badge Organization
Top of Form
Greg Lawson Greg The Buckeye Institute for Public Policy SolutionsBottom of Form
Megan Lashutka Megan TIME WARNER CABLE
Edward Kozelek Ed TIME WARNER CABLE
Mike Prentiss Mike PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY
Bruce Johnson Bruce BP
Barbara Sears Barbara State of Ohio
Ron Grossman Ron
Cheryl Grossman Cheryl Ohio House of Representatives
William Seitz Bill OHIO LEGISLATURE
Thanks,
Ngan

Ngan Nguyen

Legislative Study, Registration Account Specialist
American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC)

Direct: 202.742.8538

Fax: 202.331.1344

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Ngan Nguyen
Subject: Update

Ngan,
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Could you send me an update for our registrations?

- Kara

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:26 PM
To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'
Subject: ALEC

Ed and Megan,
Here's what | have so far:

Blessing
Seitz
Grossman
Thompson
Uecker
Damschroder
Sears
Wachtmann
Kozlowski
Adams, J
Rosenberger

We're still working on getting more to come.

- Kara

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legistative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

73



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 10:41 AM

To: 'Lashutka, Megan'

Subject: RE: Our dinners will start at 7, rather than 6
ok

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

————— Original Message-----

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 8:33 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed

Subject: Our dinners will start at 7, rather than 6

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information,
which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to Time Warner Cable.
This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 4:02 PM
To: 'Gary Koch'

Subject: RE: alec

| forgot to tell you... Other lobbyists are Bob Blazer and Paul Weirtz from ATT, Tom Raga from DPL, possibly
Rick Frank from OHA... Also Ed Kozelek and Megan Lashutka from Time Warner, Mike Prentiss from P&G,
Bruce Johnson from BP and that’s just what I know so far. I’ve also heard that Mike Brello from AEP was
going to go.

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Gary Koch [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 5:26 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: alec

That's great. We may want to add one or, maybe, two more, based on who else decides to attend.

On Thu, Oct 27, 2011 at 5:13 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

That should work. Let’s wait until November 8® to finalize, since we’re still waiting on some of these people to register
and for more to sign up. Does that work for you?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Johin Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (614) 466-1507
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From: Gary Koch [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27,2011 5:12 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: alec

That's fine What did you think of my dinner idea and group?
On Thu, Oct 27,2011 at 4:53 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

My husband will be with me this time.

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: alec

My preference is Seitz, Adams, Blessing, Sears, Lynn, and you at the same dinner. Two big dinners can get
expensive. The above names are my first choices and with just that group we could do it with the 3 of us. See
what you can do. Thanks

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
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Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2011 16:35:10 -0400

To: 'garygkoch@gmail.com'<garygkoch@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: alec

We might have to put you into two dinners. Is that okay?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com)]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: alec

Thanks. Are there other lobbyists going other than Fitz, Paul, and 1? Is Thursday night open for a dinner, or is
there an ALEC function? That night is my first choice but I'm open to other evenings

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2011 14:25:37 -0400
To: 'Gary Koch'<garygkoch ail.com>

Subject: RE: alec

69



Gary,

Here’s what I have so far:

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 9:57 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: alec

Kara--Who is going to Scottsdale for the ALEC meeting Nov.30? I'm thinking of going out if there at least 8 or
more Members going. Might need some help doing a dinner on Dec. 1. Hope you are going as well!
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 4.09 PM
To: 'Lashutka, Megan'

Cc: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinners

You might want to hold off on putting people into certain nights. | have more members registering. Maybe wait
until November 82 I've told everyone else the same thing, and you'll still get first dibs...

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 5:27 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Cc: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: ALEC Dinners

Kara:

Below is our list of attendees locations to follow. The starting time will be 6:00PM.
We would like to have first dibs on further attendees to fit them into our groups. Also, let me know about guests of the
members so that | can coordinate with the restaurants appropriately.

Thanks for your help with this, and feel free to add yourself and Doug to whatever group(s) you'd like.

Nov 30

Seitz
Rosenberger
Thompson
Sears
Kozlowski

Dec1
Adams
Blessing
Grossman
Wachtmann
Maag

Dec 2

Adams

Sears

Uecker
Damschroder
Seitz
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Megan M. Lashutka
Director, Government Relations Midwest Region

@ Time Warner Cable~

1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, OH 43212

(614) 487-7713 office
(614) 949-8419 cell phone
(614) 827-7925 fax

Go Green! Print this email only when necessary.
Thank you for helping Time Warner Cable be environmentally responsible.

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging
to Time Warner Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-
mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of
this E-mail and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

Monday, October 31, 2011 2:34 PM

From: Joseph, Kara
Sent:

To: ‘Ngan Nguyen'
Subject: RE: Update
Thank you!

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-

1507

From: Ngan Nguyen [mailto:nnguyen@alec.org]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:35 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Update

Kara,
See below:
Badge Last Name | Badge Name | Badge Organization Badge Title Badge City
Lashutka Megan TIME WARNER CABLE Director, Gov't Relations Columbus
The Buckeye Institute for Public
Policy Solutions Statehouse Liaison and Policy
Lawson Greg Analyst Columbus
PROCTER & GAMBLE Manager, State Government
Prentiss Mike COMPANY Relations Cincinnati
Johnson Bruce BP Sr. Director, Gov't Affairs Ohio Columbus
Kozelek Ed TIME WARNER CABLE RVP, Government Relations Columbus
Public Utilities Commission of
Snitchler Todd Ohio Chairman Columbus
Maag Ron OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Representative Columbus
Sears Barbara State of Ohio State Representative Sylvania
Adams John OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Representative Sidney
Damschroder Rex OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Representative Columbus
Wachtmann Lynn OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Representative Columbus
Grossman Ron Columbus
Grossman Cheryl Ohio House of Representatives Representative Columbus
Seitz Bill OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Senator Columbus

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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:19 AM

To: Ngan Nguyen
Subject: Update

Ngan,
Could you send me an update for Ohio registrations?
Thanks!
- Kara
XKara Joseph
Sr. Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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